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HCO000962-0002 

HAMPSHIRE    Constabulary 

Paul R. Kernaghan QPM LL.B MA DPM MIPD 
Chief Constable 

Major Crime Complex 
Fratton Police Station 
Kingston Crescent 
North End 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire 
PO2 8BU 

Our Ref. HQ/CID/SE/DCI/2000 

Your Ref. 

Professor B. Livesley 

Code A 
Dear Professor Livesley, 

Tel. 023 92839333 
Extn:684-220/349 
Fax. 023 92891504 

30~ August 2000 

I confirm that I plan to visit you, as agreed, on Friday 8th September 2000. I will be 
accompanied by Det. Sgt. ~ ......... ~-¢1~-~, ......... .had we hope to be with you at 0930hrs. I note that 
you have an afternoon eng~iii~iit-~6-~-~vill ensure that we have completed our business by 
1230hrs. 

The main purpose of our meeting will be to obtain your views in respect of the treatment and 
death of Gladys Richards in the light of the material which we have supplied to you in the 
course of this investigation. In doing so I would like to reflect on what material has been 
supplied and whether there is anything else you require in order to be able to formulate your 
views. I have enclosed copies of a series of five additional witness statements made by the 
following persons who were employed, at the appropriate time, as health care support workers 
at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital: i~S~S~-.‘.~-~-~--h.-~-~..~.~..~.-.~~- 

In order for me to maintain my budget it would also be helpful if you could provide me, when 
we meet, with an indication of the balance of your fee to complete your work and prepare your 
statement in respect of the case of Mrs Richards. 

I also enclose a copy of an article from the August edition of the SAGA magazine drawn to my 
attention by Mrs Mackenzie. 

Yours sincerely, 

Ray Butt 
Detective Chief Inspector 


